Maintenance Office

2074 West 2100 South Weber School District
West Haven UT 84401

Memo

Dr. Jeff Stephens, Superintendent
To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Henrie, Buyer

CC: Dr. Robert Petersen, Business Administrator
Seth Pilkington, Assistant Business Administrator
Scott Zellmer, Facilities Director
Kristen Kear, Transportation Supervisor
Dax Teuscher, Purchasing Agent

Date:
January 10, 2022

Subject:
Consent Calendar, February 2, 2022 Board Meeting. Three (3) 2022 IC Bus
RESB models.

Our Transportation Department would like to purchase Three (3) new school buses.
These are on the lot at Rush Truck Centers and they are ready to go. However, they
will not hold them until after Board Meeting approval. They have too many Districts in
need of them. Per Robert Peterson, he is sending an email out to Board Members to
get approval. The cost of each bus is $132,497.00 for total cost of all three being
$397,491.00. The funding for these buses is coming from Transportations Capital
Outlay Budget.



